Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov> on behalf of CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:21 PM

To: David J. Adkins; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Ike Tavarez; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Cc: Brittany Esparza; Wade, Kelsey L

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: NAB1924836726 CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #001 @

30-015-34038

David,

The BLM will approve your work plan without the liner installation. You are free to proceed as per NMOCD
guidelines as per our recent conversation. If any questions, feel free to get back to me.

Thanks,

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NAB1924836726 CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #001 @ 30-015-34038

Thank you Victoria!

We will proceed with remediation per work plan without liner installation. We will also horizontally delineate for
chlorides to 600 mg/kg per your stipulations of approval.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768 x702
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA'"ON

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:57 PM



To: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov>

Subject: NAB1924836726 CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #001 @ 30-015-34038

This message originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.
NAB1924836726 CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #001 @ 30-015-34038

Mr. Tavarez,

The OCD has approved the Remediation Plan for incident # NAB1924836726 CHAPARRAL 14 FEDERAL COM #001 @ 30-
015-34038 with the following conditions of approval:

e Horizontal delineation will need to be completed. The edges -horizontal definition- of a liquid release must be
determined. A visual footprint on the surface is not sufficient or adequate to assess the horizontal extent of the
release. The only value for determination of horizontal impact are derived by either “background” value as
determined appropriate to Rule 29, or, for chloride, 600 mg/Kg in soils. This is especially important for “on-pad”
releases to ensure the release did not extend to the “off-pad”/pasture area.

e  OCD doesn’t approve the requested variance to install a liner. A liner is beneficial on produced water spills in
keeping chlorides from moving down the soil column, but deeper oil spills they are not helpful. They can
actually inhibit the lighter end BTEXs and GROs from permeating back to the surface and dissipating.

e  Confirmation floor samples and sidewall samples, should be collected at a frequency of no more than one
sample per 200 square feet.

The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



